

State of South Dakota

EIGHTY-FOURTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2009

400Q0269

SENATE BILL NO. 56

Introduced by: The Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources at the request of the
Public Utilities Commission

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to change certain references regarding a grain dealer to a
2 grain buyer.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 38-10-41 be amended to read as follows:

5 38-10-41. The commission may contract with the Public Utilities Commission to inspect the
6 records of licensed grain ~~dealers~~ buyers to determine compliance with the assessment and
7 checkoff requirements of this chapter. The contract shall cover the ~~dealers~~ grain buyers to be
8 inspected and the amount the commission shall reimburse the Public Utilities Commission for
9 the inspections.

10 Section 2. That § 38-27-19 be amended to read as follows:

11 38-27-19. The council may contract with the Public Utilities Commission to inspect the
12 records of licensed grain ~~dealers~~ buyers to determine compliance with the assessment and
13 checkoff requirements of this chapter. The contract shall cover the ~~dealers~~ grain buyers to be
14 inspected and the amount the council shall reimburse the Public Utilities Commission for the
15 inspections.



1 Section 3. That § 38-29-14 be amended to read as follows:

2 38-29-14. The council may contract with the Public Utilities Commission to inspect the
3 records of licensed grain ~~dealers~~ buyers to determine compliance with the assessment and
4 checkoff requirements of this chapter. The contract shall cover the ~~dealers~~ grain buyers to be
5 inspected and the amount the council shall reimburse the Public Utilities Commission for the
6 inspections.

7 Section 4. That § 38-32-24 be amended to read as follows:

8 38-32-24. The council may contract with the Public Utilities Commission to inspect the
9 records of licensed grain ~~dealers~~ buyers to determine compliance with the assessment and
10 checkoff requirements of this chapter. The contract shall cover the ~~dealers~~ grain buyers to be
11 inspected and the amount the council shall reimburse the Public Utilities Commission for the
12 inspections.

13 Section 5. That § 38-34-21 be amended to read as follows:

14 38-34-21. The council may contract with the Public Utilities Commission to inspect the
15 records of licensed grain ~~dealers~~ buyers to determine compliance with the assessment and
16 checkoff requirements of this chapter. The contract shall cover the ~~dealers~~ grain buyers to be
17 inspected and the amount the council shall reimburse the Public Utilities Commission for the
18 inspections.